

# **RATTLESDEN PARISH COUNCIL**

## **Report to the Ordinary Meeting of 31 July 2018**

### **Agenda Item 11: Correspondence Received**

For more information on any item listed below (not otherwise circulated) or you require a copy of any correspondence then please do not hesitate to contact the Clerk.

<b>Item</b>	<b>From</b>	<b>Subject</b>	<b>Action</b>
1	Mid Suffolk District Council	Various e-mails regarding the loss of Section 106 funding.	Forwarded to all councillors.
2	Mid Suffolk District Council	Update on the situation with the five-year housing land supply.	Forwarded to all councillors.
3	Cllr Otton	Cycling motions to Suffolk County Council.	Forwarded to all councillors.
4	Resident	Suggestion for 'protecting' the corners of Cemetery Green.	Forwarded to all councillors.
5	Resident	Copy of complaint to and responses from the Camping and Caravanning Club regarding the campsite in Felsham Road.	Forwarded to all councillors.
6	Resident	Copy of complaint by a second resident regarding the campsite in Felsham Road.	Forwarded to all councillors.
7	Community Council	Asking if the Parish Council would help finance a new Pavilion floor.	Forwarded to all councillors.

**NB: Circulars are not normally listed unless they have any possible relevance to the Council; likewise, correspondence which has been received which relates to specific agenda items and has been circulated for those items, e.g. planning applications and decisions, and quotations for work.**